

- +65 9126 4805
- Singapore, 570290
- www.pamelapng.com

# SKILLS

- · Social Media Strategy
- Marketing
- Project Management
- After Effects
- · Adobe Photoshop
- · Adobe Illustrator
- · Side FX Houdini
- · Cinema4D

# INTERESTS



Photography



Swimming



World Travel



Riding Bicycle



Calligraphy

# LANGUAGE

- English
- Chinese
- Basic Japanese
- Basic Korean

# PAMELA PNG SHI MIN

GENERALIST | HUMAN

# PROFILE

Hey there! I am a human with 3 years of related work experience, as well as a portfolio of varied works. Detailed and self-driven, and a deep passion for all things Disney. A great team player witha significant ability to work within tight deadlines

# EXPERIENCE

## **CHIEF STRATEGY OFFICER**

THE SAILING STAR | DEC 2019 - MAR 2020

 Serve as team lead for creative & content in their eSports team. Design and grow their outreach through social media, troubleshoot design issues, and handling of collaborators.

### MOTION GRAPHICS ARTIST

THE SMART LOCAL | SEP 2017 - NOV 2019

Serve as team lead for creative & content in the production team. Mentoring
of interns in their graphic works and coordinated and led the development of
new department launch: Wiki SG within a challenging 3-month.

## **VISUAL EFFECTS ASSISTANT**

MEDIA ART NEXUS I JUN 2017 - SEP 2017

 Developed visual effects and testing of new software process. Assisted and created an interactive projection of dazzling stars and light that moves with the viewer, all to evoke that specific magic of Sailor Moon's transformation.

# EDUCATION

## SPECIALIST DIPLOMA IN DIGITAL MEDIA PRODUCTIONS

NANYANG POLYTECHNIC I MAR 2020 - PRESENT

 Currently upgrading skillsets in Digital Media Productions. Mainly in Cinema4D and After Effects.

## **BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS IN DIGITAL ANIMATION**

NANYANG TECHNOLOGY UNIVERSITY | AUG 2013 - JUN 2017

 Successfully completed comprehensive course of study in digital animation and visual effects.

Dean's List for Academic Year 2016 - Semester 1 (Rensselaer Polytechnic)

### **DIPLOMA IN DIGITAL VISUAL EFFECTS**

NANYANG POLYTECHNIC I APR 2009 - MAR 2012

Successfully completed comprehensive course of study in digital visual effects.
 Director's list for Academic Year 2011/2012 - Semester 1
 Director's list for Academic Year 2010/2011 - Semester 1



- +65 9126 4805
- **♀** Singapore, 570290
- www.pamelapng.com

# SKILLS

- · Social Media Strategy
- Marketing
- · Project Management
- After Effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- · Adobe Illustrator
- · Side FX Houdini
- · Cinema4D

# INTERESTS



Photography



Swimming



World Travel



Riding Bicycle



Calligraphy

# LANGUAGE

- English
- Chinese
- Basic Japanese
- Basic Korean

# PAMELA PNG SHI MIN

GENERALIST | HUMAN

# INTERNSHIPS

#### TRAINING ASSISTANT

ORIENTAL DREAMWORKS I JUN 2011 - JUL 2014

 Asssisted in various workshops and classes related to Visual Effects using Houdini. Organised and create lesson plans catered to different levels of trainees.

## ASSISTANT COMPOSITOR

SIDE EFFECTS ASIA PACIFIC I JUN 2013 - JUL 2013

 Assisted the lead compositor in compositing the final shots for a Hong Kong independent film. Created extra VFX assets for additional scenes.

#### STUDENT INTERN

SIDE EFFECTS SOFTWARE INC | SEP 2011 - DEC 2011

· Created a 1 minute VFX short using only Houdini from scratch.

# ACTIVITIES

## ART, DESIGN & MEDIA FOC 2014

NANYANG TECHNOLOGY UNIVERSITY

• Committee member (Group Programmers)

### **CULTURAL ACTIVITIES CLUB (CAC) 2014**

NANYANG TECHNOLOGY UNIVERSITY

· Committee member (Publicity & Publishing)

## SIGGRAPH ASIA 2012

SINGAPORE

- Student Volunteer for Side Effects Software Inc.

## **STUDENT GRADUATION SHOW 2012**

NANYANG POLYTECHNIC

· Committee member for Class 2009, Digital Visual Effects

## **SINGAPORE YOUTH OLYMPICS 2010**

NANYANG POLYTECHNIC

- Student Volunteer as Usher & Photographer